Mark Detter

From: Brian Carlson

Sent: Tuesday, June 9, 2020 12:03 PM
To: Sheri Pierce; Mark Detter
Subject: RE: Bed Tax

We receive and book bed tax quarterly, not monthly.
| have data through March, below.
I'll have 2" qtr comparisons available in early Aug.

2019 2020
Qi1 Q2 Q3 Q4 a1

Hotel 36,048 114,450 220,981 27,252 24,935

B&B 1,251 6,409 17,805 131 259

Air B&B 93 752 2,163 19 52

Total 37,392 121,611 240,949 27,402 25,246

From: Sheri Pierce <SPierce@ValdezAK.Gov>

Sent: Tuesday, June 9, 2020 10:30 AM

To: Mark Detter <MDetter@ValdezAK.Gov>; Brian Carlson <BCarlson@ValdezAK.Gov>
Subject: RE: Bed Tax

Can | get this information today so that | can do an agenda for the Task Force which will meet on Friday??

From: Mark Detter

Sent: Monday, June 8, 2020 2:11 PM

To: Brian Carlson <BCarlson@ValdezAK.Gov>
Cc: Sheri Pierce <SPierce@ValdezAK.Gov>
Subject: Bed Tax

Brian,

Can you compare bed tax collections for end of May 2020 to end of May 2019? Do we have data that recent? Or is April
probably more realistic?

Mark

Mark Detter | City Manager
City of Valdez
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